Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Licensing Sub-Committee

Date: Thursday, 20th December, 2018
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: Kaposvar Room - Guildhall, Bath

Councillors: Les Kew, Rob Appleyard and Deirdre Horstmann
Chief Executive and other appropriate officers

Press and Public

A briefing session for Members will be held at 9.30am in the room where the meeting is to take
place.

Sean O'Neill
Democratic Services
Lewis House, Manvers Street, Bath, BA1 1JG

Telephone: 01225 395090
Web-site - http://www.bathnes.gov.uk
E-mail: Democratic_Services@bathnes.gov.uk




NOTES:
1. Inspection of Papers: Papers are available for inspection as follows:

Council’'s website: https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1

Paper copies are available for inspection at the Public Access points:- Reception: Civic
Centre - Keynsham, Guildhall - Bath, The Hollies - Midsomer Norton. Bath Central and
Midsomer Norton public libraries.

2. Details of decisions taken at this meeting can be found in the minutes which will be
circulated with the agenda for the next meeting. In the meantime, details can be obtained by
contacting as above.

3. Recording at Meetings:-

The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 now allows filming and recording
by anyone attending a meeting. This is not within the Council’s control. Some of our meetings
are webcast. At the start of the meeting, the Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is to
be filmed. If you would prefer not to be filmed for the webcast, please make yourself known to
the camera operators. We request that those filming/recording meetings avoid filming public
seating areas, children, vulnerable people etc; however, the Council cannot guarantee this will
happen.

The Council will broadcast the images and sounds live via the internet
www.bathnes.gov.uk/webcast. The Council may also use the images/sound recordings on its
social media site or share with other organisations, such as broadcasters.

4. Public Speaking at Meetings

The Council has a scheme to encourage the public to make their views known at meetings.
They may make a statement relevant to what the meeting has power to do. They may also
present a petition or a deputation on behalf of a group. They may also ask a question to which a
written answer will be given. Advance notice is required not less than two full working days
before the meeting. This means that for meetings held on Thursdays notice must be
received in Democratic Services by 5.00pm the previous Monday. Further details of the
scheme:

https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=12942

5. Emergency Evacuation Procedure

When the continuous alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building by one of the designated
exits and proceed to the named assembly point. The designated exits are signposted.
Arrangements are in place for the safe evacuation of disabled people.

6. Supplementary information for meetings

Additional information and Protocols and procedures relating to meetings

https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13505



https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/webcast
https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=12942
https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13505

Licensing Sub-Committee - Thursday, 20th December, 2018
at 10.00 am in the Kaposvar Room - Guildhall, Bath

AGENDA

1. EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

The Chair will draw attention to the emergency evacuation procedure as set out under
Note 5 on the previous page.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

At this point in the meeting declarations of interest are received from Members in any
of the agenda items under consideration at the meeting. Members are asked to
indicate:

(a) The agenda item number in which they have an interest to declare.
(b) The nature of their interest.

(c) Whether their interest is a disclosable pecuniary interest or an other interest,
(as defined in Part 2, A and B of the Code of Conduct and Rules for Registration of
Interests)

Any Member who needs to clarify any matters relating to the declaration of interests is
recommended to seek advice from the Council’s Monitoring Officer or a member of his
staff before the meeting to expedite dealing with the item during the meeting.

4. TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIR

5.  LICENSING PROCEDURE (Pages 5 - 8)

The Chair will, if required, explain the licensing procedure.

6. APPLICATION TO VARY THE PREMISES LICENCE FOR VALLEY FEST, DENNY
LANE, CHEW MAGNA, BRISTOL (Pages 9 - 84)

The Committee Administrator for this meeting is Sean O'Neill who can be contacted on
01225 395090.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
LICENSING ACT 2003
PROCEDURE FOR NEW APPLICATIONS AND VARIATIONS

The parties will be allowed an equal maximum period of time not normally exceeding
twenty minutes. Where more than one party make representations the time should
be split equally between them. Where several parties make similar representations
one representative should be appointed avoiding duplication and making the best

use of the available time

Introductions by Chair

Have parties received and understood
Licensing Procedure?

Summary/update by Licensing Officer

Applicant /representative presents case
(May call witnesses)

!

Questions to Applicant by other parties and
Members

v

Other Parties’ case(s)
(May call witnesses)

Questions to Other Parties by other parties
and Members

Responsible Authorities’ case

Questions to Responsible Authorities by
other parties and Members

Other Parties sum up
Applicant sums up

l

Adjournment

Reconvene ang,a rRognce decision with
reasons




This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
LICENSING ACT 2003
PROCEDURE FOR HEARING AN APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES
LICENCE OR FOR A VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE

The Chair will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to make
representations that will not normally exceed twenty minutes. Where more than
one party makes relevant representations this time will be split between the parties
and where several parties make similar representations it is suggested one
representative is appointed to avoid duplication.

The term “party” or “parties” will mean anyone to whom notice of this meeting has
been given.

1.  The Chair will introduce Members of the Sub-Committee, the Officers present
and explain the procedure to be followed.

2. The Licensing Officer will outline the nature of the matter to be considered by
the Sub-Committee.

3. (i) The Applicant/Licence Holder , or representative, addresses the Sub-
Committee who may be asked relevant questions by the other parties and
Members.

(ii) witnesses may be called in support of the application who may be asked
relevant questions by the other parties and Members.

4. (i) Any party making relevant representations, or representative, will address
the Sub-Committee who may be asked relevant questions by the Applicant,
other parties and Members.

(ii) withesses may be called in support of such representations who may be
asked relevant questions by the Applicant, other parties and Members.

5. Responsible Authorities making representation will address the Committee and
may be asked relevant questions by the Applicant, other parties and Members.

6. The other parties will be invited in turn to summarise their representations.
Responsible Authorities will be invited to summarise their representations

The Applicant/ Licence Holder will be invited to summarise the application.

8. The Chair will invite the Committee to move into private session to enable the
Members to deliberate in private. The Committee will reconvene publicly if
clarification of evidence is required and/or legal advice is required. The
Committee may retire to a private room, or alternatively require vacation of the
room by all other persons.

Whilst in deliberation the Committee will be accompanied by Legal and
Democratic Service Officers for the purpose of assisting them in drafting their
reasoning for the decision.

The Committee will reconvene the meeting and the Chair will announce the
Committee’s decision with reasons and advise that the decision will be released
in writing within the statutory time limits or advise that the decision will be

E:\moderngov\data\AgendaltemDocs\4\4\RAG@0D23344\$mnglak5 1 .rtf



released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limit, in this instance, 5

working days.

PLEASE NOTE:

Where the Sub-Committee considers it necessary to do so, it may vary this
procedure.

In circumstances where a party fails to attend the Committee will consider
whether to proceed in absence. Should a matter be deferred the deferral
notice will state that the matter may proceed in a party’s absence on the next
occasion. In deciding whether to proceed all notices, communications and
representations will be considered.

Only in exceptional circumstances will the Committee take into account any
additional late documentary or other information produced by an existing party
in support of their application/representation. This will be at the discretion of
the Chair and with the agreement of all the other parties. No new
representations will be allowed at the hearing.

The hearing will take the form of a discussion and parties will be able to ask
questions as set out above. However, formal cross examination will be
discouraged.

The Authority will disregard any information or representation given by a party
which is not relevant to the Application and the Licensing Act 2003.

Where there is more than one party making relevant representations the time
allocated will be split between those parties.

Where several parties are making the same or similar representations it is
suggested that one representative is appointed to avoid duplication and make
efficient use of the allocated time.

Where an objection is made by an association or residents group, a duly
authorised person — as notified to the Licensing Authority — may speak on
behalf of that association or group.

The Chair may request that persons behaving in a disruptive manner should
leave the hearing and their return refused, or allowed subject to conditions.
An excluded person is however, entitled to submit the information they would
have been entitled to present had they not been excluded.

Bath & North East Somerset Council is committed to taking decisions in an
honest, accountable and transparent fashion. On occasion however, it may be
necessary to exclude members of the press and public pursuant to the Local
Government Act 1972 Schedule 12 (a). In those circumstances reasons for such
decisions will be given.

E:\moderngov\data\AgendaltemDocs\4\4\3\RHPO B 344\$mnglak5 1 .rtf



Agenda Item 6

Vv
Bath & North East Somerset Council

MEETING: Licensing Sub-Committee
AGENDA
ITEM
MEETING NUMBER
DATE: Thursday 20 December 2018
. Application to Vary the Premises Licence for Valley Fest Denny Lane, Chew
TITLE: .
Magna, Bristol
WARD: Chew Valley North
AN OPEN PUBLIC ITEM
List of attachments to this report:
Annex A Application to Vary the Premises Licence
Annex B Current Premises Licence
Annex C Plan of Premises
Annex D Representation from Safety & Standards Bath & North East Somerset Council
Annex E Additional Information submitted by Representor.
1 THE ISSUE
1.1 An application has been received for the Variation of an existing premises
licence under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of Valley
Fest, Denny Lane, Chew Magna, Bristol.
2 RECOMMENDATION
2.1 That the Licensing Sub-Committee determines the application.
3 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS (FINANCE, PROPERTY, PEOPLE)
3.1 The costs of processing licences are covered by the fees charged. The
fee for this application is £1,190.00.
4 STATUTORY CONSIDERATIONS AND BASIS FOR PROPOSAL

4

4

.1 An Equality Impact Assessment (EqlA) has been completed. No.adverse
or other significant issues were found.

.2 Consideration must be given to the Human Rights Act 1998 and the
“convention rights”.

4.3 The Licensing Sub-Committee has been delegated authority to determine

Printed on recycled paper

the application on behalf of the Licensing Authority in accordance with the
Licensing Act 2003.

Page 9 ]




4.4 When reaching a decision, the Licensing Authority must carry out its
functions with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives.

5 THE REPORT

5.1 An application has been received to vary an existing premises licence
(Annex A). ,

5.2 The current premises licence is detailed in Annex B.
5.3 The Variation application seeks to:

e Increase the maximum capacity of persons permitted on the
premises from 4,999 (as permitted under the current licence), to
9,999 persons;

e Vary the times the premises is open to the public :

From 10:00 hours on Friday to Midday the following Monday

e Vary the hours for the sale of alcohol to:

Friday 11:00 — 03:00 the following morning
Saturday 11:00 — 03:00 the following morning
Sunday 11:00 — 01:00 the following morning

¢ Remove the following conditions following consultation with the
Police :

A suitable lead time shall be given to ensure proper scheduling;

A comprehensive risk assessment will be produced for the event
and for the use of the licensed premises;

SIA accredited staff shall be provided and positioned at key
points which shall include, but not be limited to, the bar areas;

All staff involved in the sale of alcohol shall be trained in respect
of the specific Alcohol Policy for this event;

There will be a Lost Child Policy for the event on which staff
shall be briefed,

The premise shall operate a Challenge 25 age verification policy.

e Add the following conditions following consultation with the Police
pre-application:

Staff shall be trained on issues regarding the Licensing Act 2003,
service of alcohol with a record of this training kept at the premises

Printed on recycled paper Page 10 2



and made available for inspection as required by the Police or
Licensing Authority; '

SIA registered security staff will be deployed at entrances and exits
and key points within the premises including all bars. The total
number of SIA registered security staff on site will be as follows in
line with ticket sales:

Audience size up to 4,000: 10 SIA registered security staff during
licensable activities times and 7 during the remaining hours;

Audience size 4,000 — 5,999: 12 SIA registered security staff during
licensable activities times and 8 during the remaining hours;

Audience size 6,000 — 7,999: 19 SIA registered security staff during
licensable activities times and 12 during the remaining hours;

Audience size 8,000 — 9,999: 24 SIA registered security staff during
licensable activities times and 14 during the remaining hours;

The premises shall operate a Lost Child & Vulnerable Adult Policy of
which all staff shall be made aware of.

NB Given that the maximum capacity applied for is 9,999 “audience
size” should read “capacity”.

5.4 There are no changes proposed in respect of the provision of regulated
entertainment or the provision of late night refreshment which shall remain

as per the current licence.
5.5 A plan of the licensed premises is attached at Annex C.

5.6 The Licensing Act 2003 (Section 4) states that it is the duty of all
Licensing Authorities to carry out their functions under the Act with a view
to promoting the licensing objectives. The licensing objectives are:

a) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder.
b) Public Safety.

c) The Prevention of Public Nuisance, and
d) The Protection of Children from Harm.

Each objective is of equal importance; there are no other licensing
objectives so these four are of paramount consideration at all times. When
considering applications, representations or notifications, the Licensing
Authority will have regard to these licensing objectives.

Page 11

Printed on recycled paper



5.7 The Licensing Authority may vary and grant the application with or without
additional conditions if they consider it appropriate and proportionate to do

so.

5.8 The Licensing Authority can refuse the variation, or part of the variation, for
the promotion of the licensing objectives.

5.9 The Licensing Authority may not however do anything to reduce the effect of
the rights granted by the existing premises licence.

5.10 Section 4(3) Licensing Act 2003 states that the Licensing Authority should
also have regard to the Council’s Licensing Policy, the Statutory Guidance
issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, and the Licensing Act

itself, and in particular to:-

a) Paragraphs 3-6, 8-10, 13-14, 15, 17-23, 27, 33-36, 38-41 and 43 of
the policy as revised in 2015.

b) Chapters 8, 9 and 10 of the Statutory Guidance (as revised April
2017).

c) Sections 4, 9, 10, 13, 34, 35, 36, 182 and 183 of the Act.

5.11 The Licensing Authority recognises that Licensing and Planning are
separate regimes. Where an application is granted by the Licensing
Authority which would require planning permission this would not relieve
the applicant of the need to obtain that permission. It will still be necessary

- for the applicant to ensure that he/she has ALL the necessary permissions
in place to enable them to run the business within the law.

5.12 If the application is refused the applicant may appeal within 21 days of the
notification to the Magistrates Court.

If the application is granted the person making the relevant representation
may appeal within 21 days of the notification to the Magistrates Court.

On appeal the court may either dismiss the appeal; substitute the decision
appealed against for any other decision which could have been made by

. the Licensing Authority, or remit the case to the Licensing Authority to
dispose of it in accordance with the direction of the court. The court may
make such order for costs as it thinks fit.

5.13 In accordance with the requirements of the Act copies of the application
were served upon the Police, the Fire Authority, Environmental Health,
Development Control, Trading Standards, the Health Authority and the
Safeguarding Children and Young Persons Team.

5.14 The applicant was required to place a notice at the premises for a period of
28 days starting the day after the application was made and place an
advert in a local newspaper within 10 working days of submitting the
application to the licensing authority.

Page 12

Printed on recycled papér-



5.15 One representation of objection has been received from Ms Suzanne
McCutcheon, Team Manager Safety and Standards BANES Council
(Annex D). It expresses concern that the applicant’s proposals to increase
the maximum capacity of persons permitted to the licensed premises from
4,999 to 9,999 is likely to undermine the Public Safety licensing objective.

5.16 No representations have been received in relation to the proposal to
remove several conditions attached to the current licence or to the
proposed variation to opening times or the times the sale of alcohol shall

take place.

5. 17 This report has not been sent to the Trades Union because they would
have no involvement in this application.

6 RATIONALE

6.1 As a relevant representation has been received the Licensing Sub-
Committee must determine the application in accordance with the
Licensing Act 2003.

7 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED

7.1 None
8 CONSULTATION

8.1 In accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licence and Club
Premises Certificate) Regulations 2005, the applicant has given notice of
the application to all the relevant Responsible Authorities and has
advertised the application in the manner prescribed, both at the premises
and within a local publication.

8.2 issues relating to Safeguarding have been considered in respect of this
application.

9 RISKMANAGEMENT

9.1 Arrisk assessment related to the issue and the recommendations has been
undertaken in compliance with the Council’s decision making risk
management guidance.

10 ADVICE SOUGHT

10.1 The Council’'s Monitoring Officer (Head of Legal & Democratic Services and
Council Solicitor), section 151 Officer (Director of Finance) and Head of
Building Control and Public Protection have had the opportunity to input to
this report and have cleared it for publication.

Page 13

Printed on recycled paper



Background Licensing Act 2003;
papers Guidance issued under s.182 of the Licensing Act 2003;

Licensing Act 2003 (Premises and Club Premises Certificates)
Regulations 2005; and

B&NES Statement of Licensing Policy.

Contact person Terrill Wolyn, Public Protection Officer (Licensing)

01225 39693

Printed on recycled paper

Page 14 6



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Befote completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I We Mini V L D e

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

ANNEX A

Premises licence number
18/00947/LAPRE

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Valley Fest,

Denny Lane,

Chew Magna,

Bristol

Post town | Bristol Postcode BS40 8SZ

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact 07855 492108
telephone number
E-mail address (optional) luke@valleyfest.co.uk
Current postal address if Mini V Ltd,
different from premises Herons Green Farm,
address Compton Martin
Bristol
Post town | Bristol Postcode BS40 6NL

Page 15



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? XYes ]

No

DD MM YYYY

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? CT T T 171711

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [ ]Yes X No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)

To enable the event to grow in both attendance and added value for the audience, Valley Fest
would like to propose the following variations:

1) To vary the maximum capacity limit authorised under the current licence from 4,999 to
9,9999

2) To vary the opening hours of the premises authorised under the current licence to the
following:

Friday: 10:00 — 23:59
Saturday: 00:00 —23:59
Sunday: 00:00 —23:59
Monday: 00:00 — 12:00

This will more accurately reflect the camping nature of the event; but please note that the
existing Entertainment and Late Night Refreshment hours will remain unchanged.

3) To vary the Sale of Alcohol hours authorised under the current licence to the following:

Friday: 11:00 — 03:00
Saturday: 11:00 — 03:00
Sunday: 11:00 —01:00

Please note that despite there being a substantial increase in capacity, there is to be no increase
in the footprint of the licensed premises. The plans submitted with this application are for
reference only.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people

are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the | 9999

number expected to attend:

Page 16

ANNEX A



ANNEX A

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note  Please tick all that

3) apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) O
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O
-¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) O
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) [
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) O
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h) a.nyghil}g ofa similjctr description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 0]
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ]
X

Supply of alcohel (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 17



ANNEX A

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors ]

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed - State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 18



B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O
timings (please read guidance note 4)
guidance note 8) Outdoors 'S
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 6)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
‘ the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun

Page 19

ANNEX A



ANNEX A

C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for .
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 20



D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors |

Standard days and (please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read Outdsors n

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. - Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 21

AN N EX A



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors 0

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 22

ANNEX A



F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors L

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Oitdobrs O

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon’ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

‘Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 23

ANNEX A



G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

Standard days and (please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Wheré'you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 24

ANNEX A



H

@

guidance note 8)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day | Start | Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [hdoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 4) Outdoors | []

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e or (g) (please read
guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 25

ANNEX A



I

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors 1

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read Outd

guidance note 8) e [

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 26

ANNEX A



J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the -
Stal}dard days and copsumption — please tick (please read premises X
timings (please read - guidance note 9)
guidance note 8) Off the ]
premises
Both ]

Day Start | Finish

Mon

State any seasenal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

Fri 11:00 | 03:00

Sat 11:00 | 03:00

Sun | 11:00 | 01:00

read guidance note 6)
Tue
Wed
Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read guidance note 10).

Page 27

ANNEX A



L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

open to the public N/A

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon | 00:00 | 12:00

Tue

Wed
Non standard timings. Where you intend the prenhises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
N/A

Fri | 10:00 |23:59

Sat | 00:00 | 23:59

Sun | 00:00 | 23:59

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could
be removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

These are the conditions currently imposed on the license which we believe could be removed
as a consequence of the proposed variation:

“A suitable lead time shall be given to ensure proper scheduling.”

“A comprehensive Risk Assessment will be produced for the event and for the use of
the licensed premises.”

“SIA accredited staff shall be provided and positioned at key points which shall
include, but not be limited to, the bar areas.”

“All staff involved in the sale of alcohol shall be trained in respect of the specific
Alcohol Policy for this event.”

“There will be a “Lost Child Policy” for the event on which staff will be briefed.”

“The premises shall operate a “Challenge 25> age verification policy.”

Page 28

ANNEX A



ANNEXA

Please tick as appropriate

e Ihave enclosed the premises licence ]
e [ have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence O

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

As this is an electronic application the premises licence will be returned by post.

Page 29



M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

- Staff shall be trained on issues regarding the Licensing Act 2003, service of alcohol.

- A record of this training will be kept at the premises and made available for inspection as
required by the Police or Licensing Authority.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

- SIA registered security staff will be deployed at entrances and exits and key points within the
premises including all bars. The total number of SIA registered security staff on site will be as
follows in line with ticket sales:

®  Audience size up to 4,000: 10 SIA registered security staff during licensable activities
times and 7 during the remaining hours.

* Audience size 4,000 — 5,999: 12 SIA registered security staff during licensable
activities times and 8 during the remaining hours.

e  Audience sizev6,000 —=7,999: 19 SIA registered security staff during licensable
activities times and 12 during the remaining hours.

e Audience size 8,000 —9,999: 24 SIA registered security staff during licensable
activities times and 14 during the remaining hours.

¢) Public safety

- The premises will operate a Lost Child and Vulnerable Adult Policy of which all staff will be
made aware.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Page 30

ANVNEX A



¢) The protection

of children from harm

- The premises will operate a ‘Challenge 25’policy and will display signage advertising this
policy at the all bar areas.

Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement

e I have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or |
e 1 have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been
made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

® I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and X
others where applicable.

e [ understand that I must now advertise my application.

e ] have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. O

e [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will 5
: AN

be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other
duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

— W\
Signature Luke Hasell A\
Date 15t November 2018
Capacity Director

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 31

ANNEX A



Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 15)

Post town ‘ Post code J

Telephohe number (if any) I

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

harad@tarrenproduction.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Youdo not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.

3. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

e Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

e Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

e Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Page 32

ANNEX A



ANNEX B

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Schedule 12

Part A Regulation 33, 34

Premises Licence

Premises Licence Number 18/00947/LAPRE

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description,
including Post Town, Post Code

Valley Fest
Denny Lane
Chew Magna
Bristol

Telephone number Not available

Where the licence is time limited the dates Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the
carrying out of licensable activities

Sale of Alcohol

Friday to Sunday 10:00 -01:00
Performance of Dance (Indoors and Outdoors)

Friday and Saturday 10:00 - 02:00

Sunday 10:00 - 01:00

Exhibition of a Film (Indoors only)

Friday and Saturday 10:00 - 02:00

Sunday 10:00 - 01:00
Performance of Live Music (Indoors and Outdoors)
Friday and Saturday 10:00 - 02:00

Sunday 10:00 - 01:00
Performance of Recorded Music (Indoors and Outdoors)
Friday and Saturday 10:00 - 02:00

Sunday 10:00 - 01:00

Other Entertainment within Act (Indoors and Outdoors)
Friday and Saturday 10:00 - 02:00

Sunday 10:00 - 01:00

Late Night Refreshment (Indoors and Outdoors)

Friday to Sunday 23:00 - 05:00

Bath and North East Somerset

- The place to live, work and visit




ANNEX B

The opening hours of the premises

Friday and Saturday 10:00 - 02:00
Sunday 10:00 - 05:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off

supplies

Alcohol is supplied for consumption on the premises

18/00947/LAPRE

Page 34



ANNEX B

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

MiniV Ltd

Herons Green Farm
Compton Martin

Bristol

BS40 6NL

07855492108
luke@thestorygroup.co.uk

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Registered Business Number - 06358616

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mr Luke Hasell
Herons Green Farm
Compton Martin
Bristol

BS40 6NL

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

B&NES/18/00530/LAPER
Bath & North East Somerset Council

This licence is issued by Bath & North East Somerset Council as licensing authority under Part
3 of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made thereunder.

Signed for and on behalf of — '
Bath & North East Somerset Council: %”‘)C&EV\'/

Dated 14 May 2018

Bath and North East Somerset

- The place to live, work and visit




ANNEX B

Page 36



ANNEX B

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

Mandatory conditions in respect of premises supplying alcohol for consumption on the
premises only, or both on and off the premises:

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:

a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or
his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

From 28 May 2014:
The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2014

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1:

(a) "duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979(a)*;
(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula:

P=D+(DxV)

where:

(i) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the
date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,;

(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence:

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

Bath and North East Somerset

- The place to live, work and visit




ANNEX B

(iiif) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) "valued added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added
Tax Act 1994(b)*.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day ("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on the next
day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second

day.

(a)* 1979 c. 4. Section 1 was amended by regulation 2 of the Excise Duty (Amendment of the
Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979 and the Hydrocarbon Qil Duties Act 1979) Regulations 1992
(S.1. 1992/3158), section 162 of and Part 1 of Schedule 29 to the Finance 1995 (c. 4), section
7 of and paragraph 2(a) of Schedule 2 to the Finance Act 1991(c. 31), section 3 of the Finance
Act 1993 (c. 34), section 227 of and paragraph 51 of Schedule 39 to the Finance Act 2012 (c.
14), section 1 of the Finance Act 1995, section 1 of and Part 2 of Schedule 1 to the Finance
Act 1988 (c. 39), section 5 of the Finance Act 1997 (c. 16) and Article 2 of the Alcoholic Liquor
Duties (Definition of Cider) Order 2010 (S.l. 2010/1914). Section 2 was amended by article 6
of the Alcoholic Liquors (Amendment of Enactments Relating to Strength and to Units of
Measurement) Order 1979 (S.l. 1979/241), regulation 2 of S.I. 1992/3158, section 11 of and
Part 2 of Schedule 8 to the Finance Act 1981 (c. 35), section 7 of and paragraph 3 of
Schedule 2 to the Finance Act 1991 and section 5 of the Finance Act 1997. Section 3 was
amended by article 7 of S.I. 1979/241. Section 4 was amended by article 8 of S.I. 1979/241,
section 15 of and paragraphs 2 and 3 of Schedule 1 to the Finance Act 2011 (c. 11) and
section 227 of and paragraphs 51 of Schedule 39 to the Finance Act 2012 (c. 14). Section 5
was amended by section 1 of the Finance Act 1982 (c. 39) and section 180 of the Finance Act
2013. Section 36 was amended by section 7 of the Finance Act 1991, section 4 of and
paragraph 1 of Schedule 1 to the Finance Act 2002 (c. 23), sections 14 and 15 of paragraphs
2 and 4 of Schedule 1 to the Finance Act 2011, section 180 of the Finance Act 2013 and
section 1 of and paragraph 9 of Schedule 1 to the Finance Act (No. 2) Act 1992 (c. 48).
Section 37 was amended by section 15 of and paragraph 1 of Schedule 1 to the Finance Act
2011 and section 180 of the Finance Act 2013. Section 54 was amended by section 1 of and
paragraph 12 of Schedule 1 to the Finance (No. 2) Act 1992 and section 5 of the Finance Act
1985 (c. 54). Section 55 was amended by section 1 of the Finance Act 1984 (c. 43) and
section 1 of and paragraph 13 of Schedule 1 to the Finance (No. 2) Act 1992. Section 62 was
amended by section 3 of the Finance Act 1996 (c. 8), section 10 of the Finance (No.2) Act

18/00947/LAPRE Page 38




ANNEX B

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

1997 (c. 58), section 180 of the Finance Act 2013, section 4 of the Finance Act 1998 (c. 36)
and section 3 of the Finance Act 1997. There are other amendments which are not relevant

to this Order.

(b)* 1994 c. 23. Section 2 was amended by section 3 of the Finance (No.2) Act 2010 (c.31).
Section 7 was amended by section 76 of and Part 1 of Schedule 36 to the Finance Act 2009
(c. 10) and section 203 of and paragraphs 2 and 3 of Schedule 28 to the Finance Act 2012 (c.
14). Section 24 was amended by section 19 of and paragraph 1 of Schedule 8 to the Finance
(No.3) Act 2010 (c.33). There are other amendments which are not relevant to this Order.

From 1 October 2014
The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) (Amendment) Order 2014

1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. (2) In this
paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises: (a) games or other activities which require or
encourage, or are designed to require or encourage individuals to i) drink a

quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to
sell or supply alcohol) or, ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise); (b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner
which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; (c) provision of free or
discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; (d) selling or supplying alcohol in
association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer
to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner; (e) dispensing alcohol directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink
without assistance by reason of disability).

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol. (2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age
verification policy. (3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified under the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photography date
of birth and either - a) a holographic mark, or b) an ultraviolet feature.

Bath and North East Somerset
- The place to live, work and visit



ANNEX B

4. The responsible person must ensure that: a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is
sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is
available to customers in the following measures - i) beer or cider: ' pint; ii) gin, rum, vodka or
whiskey: 25ml or 35ml; and iii) still wine in a glass: 125ml; b) these measures are displayed in
a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the premises;
and c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Admission of children is restricted in accordance with the recommendation by the British
Board of Film Classification.

If the film has not been classified the restriction of children must be approved by the Licensing
Authority.

("Children" means any person under 18 years).

Any individual employed to carry out a security activity must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority.

18/00947/LAPRE Page 40



ANNEX B

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

This premises licence is to have effect from Friday, up to and including the following Monday,
on one weekend per calendar year during the month of August.

3 months written notification of the event dates to be given to the Responsible Authorities.

Each year, prior to the event:
A suitable lead time shall be given to ensure proper scheduling.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that members of the event's team liaise with
representatives of the Safety Advisory Group for Events (SAGE) or equivalent and attend
SAGE meetings as required;

Members of the event's team shalll liaise with the Police in advance of the event to identify any
trends/intelligence which may surround a particular group or audience profile and plan
accordingly and consult with local residents via their engagement with parish councils.

A comprehensive risk assessments will be produced for the event, and for the use of the
licensed premises;

A detailed Event Safety Management Plan will be produced; and

A detailed site layout plan will be produced showing clear ingress/egress routes, audience
circulation areas, welfare and medical facilities;

The event shall be limited to three "Show" days (only late night refreshment shall be permitted
on the premises beyond 01:00 hours on the Monday).

Appropriate fencing shall be installed at the event site to define the limits of the licensed
premises.

Entry to each event will be restricted to ticket/wristband access only.

Staff shall monitor and regulate the number of persons attending the event and shall ensure
that safe capacities are not exceeded in the individual venues.

There shall be an established and clear method of communication on site between all key
personnel.

Designated parking areas shall be managed by experienced "traffic management providers".

SIA accredited staff shall be provided and positioned at key points which shall include, &
be limited to, the bar areas.

Bath and North East Somerset

- The place to live, work and visit




ANNEX 1B

A list of all persons evicted from the event site will be logged and produced at the request of
the Police.

All staff involved in the sale of alcohol shall be trained in respect of the specific Alcohol Policy
produced for this event.

All staff shall be trained in respect of the specific Drugs Policy produced for this event.
All alcohol sold at the premises shall be provided in non-glass vessels.

Patrons shall not be permitted to bring glass onto the premises.

Medical and welfare facilities shall be staffed and clearly signed during the event.

Lighting levels on the premises shall be set at a level to enable patrons to clearly navigate
their way around.

Appropriate warning signage will be prominently displayed to flag up any potential hazards on
site.

A dedicated "noise complaint line" shall be provided to local residents to enable them to report
any noise nuisance they experience during key events.

No build-up of festival litter or waste shall be permitted on the premises, outside of the
premises or on local highways.

No under 18's attending the event will be admitted to the premises without a responsible adult.

No under 18's shall work at the licensed site unless a suitable and sufficient risk assessment
has been carried out and all control measures have been effectively implemented.

There will be a "Lost Child Policy" for the event on which staff will be briefed.
The premises shall operate a "Challenge 25" age verification policy.

Security personnel shall confiscate alcohol from any persons found to be drinking under-age.

18/00947/LAPRE Page 42



ANNEX B

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Bath and North East Somerset

- The place to live, work and visit



ANNEX B

Page 44




ANNEX B

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Annex 4 - Plans

As submitted with application.

Bath and North East Somerset

- The place to live, work and visit



ANNEX B

Page 46




ANNEXC

OOMOT:
o |

‘P31 suounjos
U3A3 poompay Jo uoissiwiad uspm ssaidxe
341 Inoyum payipow asimisy3o Jo Aued payy
Aue 03 painquisip 10 paonpoidaa aq jou 3snw
PUE p1] suoln|os Juanz poompay jo Auadosd
Y8IAdod 51 Buimedp siy3 3eyy sjou ases|qd

ySuAdoy
SNa
3leds
Ajuo sanwzg
pue juswaSeuepy
d01Uas JA

uonendD

91°90°0T
3jeq anssj

Aaneq wir
Ag umeaqg

6 UOISIaA
uoisinay Suimeaqg

910z 1534 Asjjep
B4 Suimeaq

w0z =6
ealy dwey

w005z =8
easy dwey

w005z =€
eay dwe)

/

. O

.

WBLIT=T T vea

~._Eaty duie
R
T~

1quon” s ksrencay

~__  BUSIYMOYS urey

uedsajppes 000Ss
$in e 50

S

dwen many

WEQENO Ma1n

=1 eay

puod
<uoly o3OS 1) D

/

dused mas,

s

LI TTTTPN
1}

L TTTTIT
08808805 "




Page 48



ANNEX D

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Lewis House, Manvers Street, Bath BA1 1JG

Representation Form

Responsible Authority.

Health and Safety

Your Name Suzanne McCutcheon
Job Title Team Manager Safety and Standards
Postal and email Bath & North East Somerset Council
address Health & Safety
Lewis House
Manvers Street
Bath
BA1 1JG
Contact telephone 01225 396044
number
Name of the premises you are | Valley Fest
making a representation about. | Variation to Licence Application 18/03096/LAPRE
Valley Fest
Address of the premises you The Community Farm
are making a representation Denny Lane
about. ' , Chew Magna
Somerset
BS40 8SzZ
Which of the four licensing Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your
objectives does your or representation. Or the reason for your
representation relate to? No | representation. Please use separate sheets if
Please state yes or no. necessary.

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

even better place to live, work and visit




ANNEX D

In its role as a Responsible Authority the Health

All 4 licensing objectives, and Safety Team has considered this application
namely: : and have serious concerns that the applicant’s
operating schedule fails to propose appropriate
e The prevention of No | measures to promote the licensing objectives in
crime and disorder; respect of :
e The prevention of No | Public safety relating to location of the
public nuisance; festival site (the capacity and access
arrangements to manage 9999 persons) and
e Public Safety Yes | the overall capacity of the site to

accommodate that increase in numbers

 The protection of No | safely especially in relation to camping and
children from harm car parking.

The Community Farm is located off Denny Lane
which is a single track lane. Access to the event
is from Walley Lane.

Last year, the event organisers trialled access to
the event site via land owned by Bristol Water,
however the main route for event traffic would
be signed off Walley Lane.

The recently updated Traffic Management plan
has been reviewed and advice sought from the
-Council’s Transportation Planning Team in order
to assist the H&S Team in assessing the issues.

A number of points were raised that cast doubt
on the validity and realistic application of this
report:

e The reference documents that the Traffic
Management Consultant is quoting from
when determining the capacity of the
local road network infrastructure is
inappropriate for this situation. The data
being reference refers to a Design
Manual for Roads and Bridges — traffic
capacity of urban roads. This document is
the start point in the design an ,
assessment of new urban road links. Not
appropriate in this circumstance.

¢ The tables quoted in the Traffic
Management plan are for the construction
of new roads — not traffic management of
existing ones.

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

even better place to live, work and visit




ANNEX D

¢ The traffic flows quoted for each type of
road is the maximum flow or free flow on
a link given certain speeds and does not
take into account local circumstances or
the interaction with other junctions.

e The flow capacities in the tables assume
no other traffic on the network at the time.

The Consultant makes a number of
unsubstantiated assumptions in the report when
determining the flow capacity which includes:

¢ No adjustment for HGV traffic (there is no
restriction on them travelling at
weekends)

e The flow rate calculated has assumed a
rate of 750 cars per hour turning
however takes no account of existing
flows that aren’t entering the site, or traffic
having to give way to each other.

e |t also states that the majority of the traffic
could approach via the A37/B3130. This
is v misleading as this could be anywhere
between 51 or 99% of the traffic.

e The report assumes 2.5 persons per
vehicle but provides no evidence to
support this.

e The report states given the attendance
includes staff and other methods of
arrival, the car parking provision is
adequate. Given the site location and its
lack of public transport links, it should be
assumed that in fact everyone will be
arriving by car.

The report states that the assessment made and
the event history suggests that Walley Lane can
cope, however offers no evidence to
substantiate this. The report also states that
congestion is deemed acceptable given that it
brings income to the local economy. No
assessment has been made as to how wide
spread this congestion maybe and how it may
affect those in the local area, trying to go about
their daily activities.

The risk assessments included in the Traffic
management plan do not relate to the event site
in question and are identical to a Traffic
Management plan recently submitted for a

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

even better place to live, work and visit




ANNEX )

different event within in BANES. This reduces
the confidence that we have in relation to the
Traffic Management Consultant.

The event organiser has not engaged in any
pre-license discussions and has not offered any
information relating to the ticketing of the event.

In 2018 The site accommodated :
2848 — weekend camping

164 — weekend no camping

687- Saturday tickets

1123 — crew and artists

Friday and Sunday tickets — 433

Max capacity: 4822

This does not breakdown how many were
campervan camping or the number of vehicles
that arrived on site

The festival is not proposing to expand the event
footprint.

Using the site plan from 2018 and the areas
designated for camping — using 430 tents per
hectare or 11m? per person as outlined in the
previous event management plan, the number
that can be accommodated in the designated
camping areas is 2566 persons. This is less that
the actual number of camping tickets sold,
although it is not clear how many campers had a
camper van or were in the ‘glamping’ field.

There is no indication as to the numbers of
persons that can be accommodated in the
‘glamping area’ of the 2018 site plan and this is
not apparent from last years ticket sales.

There is no indicaton as to how many
‘campervans’ can be accommodated in the
‘Campervan area’ on the site plan. No density
ratios are quoted in the event management plan.

Crew camping- utilising the same footprint area
and the same 11m? per person calculation could
accommodate 909 persons

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

&ven better place to live, work and visit




ANNEX D

Given the current lack of detail in relation to the
above, it is difficult to assess the total capacity
that the site has in relation to camping provision.
However, given that the current capacity is half
of what it could be if the variation is granted it is
unlikely that the site would be able to
accommodate double the number of camping
ticket holders.

The event organiser has not provided a detailed
breakdown of the proposed number of ticket
types for the 2019 event Therefore it is not
possible to determine whether there will either
be an increase in the percentage number of
tickets holders remaining on site, ( ie camping
for the weekend) or if there will be a significant
increase of day/weekend tickets with no
camping ,which will greatly impact on the vehicle
movements entering and leaving site across the
duration of the festival.

Either way, both these scenarios pose risks to
public safety either in terms of site
accommodation or in wider terms of public
safety that also impinge on the local area and
accessing the event site.

In addition there is no indication of how parking
arrangements will be managed to enable free
access and egress of day ticket holders or
contingency arrangements = for inclement
weather '

Reference is made to the site plan contained on
page 10 of the TRAFFIC, TRANSPORT &
PEDESTRIAN MANAGEMENT PLAN

Valley Fest 2019 produced by JPS Event
Consultancy Ltd

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

even better place to live, work and visit




ANNEX D

Suggested conditions that | While the H&S team have powers under the Health and

could be added to the Safety At Work Act, the application to short duration
licence to remedy your events and festivals can be problematic. Likewise once
representation you would | and problem arises, the knock on effect to remedy it can
like the Licensing Sub cause even more issues, which makes it difficult to
Committee to take into -resolve.

account. Please use
separate sheets where

necessary and refer to | am unable to recommend or advise on any appropriate

checklist.: conditions that would be enforceable as it is difficult to
determine when a’ proposed’ plan can be deemed
sufficient.

| would however advise that the event organiser collates
more specific data around the following to justify-that the
site within its current footprint is capable of
accommodating a doubling in capacity

e ticket sales and their breakdown into each category,
e break down in relation to the number of vehicle
movements arriving and leaving site (ticket holders,
suppliers, crew etc)on each event day
e occupancy levels in relation to the different types of
camping (campervan, crew, glamping and camping)
e assessment of traffic flow around the local area of
the site
This would enable to the event organiser to put more
evidence based plans together, and reassure the
Committee that the site can safely accommodate the
requested increase in capacity ie 9999 persons.-

N.B. If you do make a representation you will be expected to attend the Licensing Panel
and any subsequent appeal proceeding.

. e e Lutonn
Signed: ' Date: 28/11/2018

Please return this form along with any additional sheets to:

Licensing Services,
Public Protection,
Lewis House,
Manvers Street, .
Bath

BA1 1JG

E-mail address: licensing@bathnes.gov.uk

This form must be returned within 28 consecutive days of the application being
made to the Licensing Authority.

Page 54



TRAFFIC, TRANSPORT & PEDESTRIAN
MANAGEMENT PLAN

Valley Fest 2019

Produced by JPS Event Consultancy Ltd for and on behalf Mini V Ltd.
DRAFT VERSION 1.0

i L Rt SR
EVENT CONSULTANCY Ltd.

©All rights reserved
Page 55

ANNEX D



ANNEX D

Document History

Document Ref. Prepared by:
VF2019_TTPMP_1.0 Jonathan Perry BA(Hons) GRAD IOSH MisntLM
Date: : Notes:
6th November 2018 Draft Version 1.0 - For Discussion and Consultation
Purposes.

JPS Event Consultancy Ltd disclaims any responsibility to the client and others in respect of any matters outside the
scope of this document. The document has been compiled with all reasonable due care and diligence within the terms
of the contract with the client and the limitations of the information provided to us by the client. JPS Event
Consultancy Ltd wholly owns the copyright of this document and its contents, otherwise. Where appropriate other
copyrights are as assigned. The document is issued to the client in accordance with our standard terms & conditions of
business and is valid for the event specified and no other. JPS Event Consultancy Ltd accepts no responsibility of
whatsoever nature to third parties. Any such party relies upon the document at their own risk.

©All-rights reserved
Page 56



ANNEX L

Sections

About the Author of this Plan 4

Introduction 4

Summary 5

Traffic Flow General Principles 6

Application to Valley Fest8

Public Traffic and Pedestrian Management 9

Travel by Car , 11
Travel by Bus 15
Travel by Train ‘ 15
Travel by Taxi , 15
Travel by cycle . 16
Contact Numbers 16

Production Traffic Management 17
Emergency Access 18

©All rights reserved
Page 57



ANNEX D

About the Author of this Plan

Jonathan Perry BA(Hons) GRAD I0SH MinstLM is a director of JPS Event Consultancy Ltd. The
company provides services to some of the countries best-known festivals and events, including
Traffic Management, Health & safety, Fire Safety & Equipment and Waste Management. In terms
of Traffic Management JPS provides the event a complete package from planning and designing
the Transport, Traffic and Pedestrian Management Plan, manufacturing the Traffic Signs Manual
(TSM) compliant signage, and supplying. all staffing from Community Safety Accreditation
Scheme (CSAS) - the company being authorised by the National Police Chief's Council to
Streetworks and various marshals involved in Traffic and Pedestrian Management. Jonathan is a
retired police officer, having served at three ranks as a traffic officer for Devon & Cornwall
Constabulary. There was an overlap in careers as he established JPS in 2004. He is a graduate
level member of the Institute of Safety and Health, graduate level in social and organisational
studies, including the phycology of crowds and data analysis. He is also a qualified forensic
collisions investigator, holding an advanced City & Guilds certificate, a highways inspector,
Streetworks operative and supervisor, and a CSAS accredited person. He is also an advanced
police driver and motorcycle instructor. He is the onsite traffic manager for Glastonbury Festival,
provides traffic management and H&S to London Mela, authored the traffic plan for the First
National Palladium in Dubai and has lectured on producing safer events to the Province of Nova
Scotia, Canada (their equivalent of a regional Safety Advisory Group). He was also Safety
Advisor to the Ed Sheeran UK tour in 2018. This is only a brief selection; a full CV is available on

request.

Introduction

This plan has been developed to establish a framework for the proficient management of traffic
and pedestrian movement in connection with Valley Fest. It has been split into three constituent

parts:

* Public Traffic and Footfall
* Production Traffic Management
- Emergency Service Access

It has been prepared with consideration to the successful management over previous years and
has been informed by HSG 195 “The Event Safety Guide”, the code of practice for safety at street
works and road works, the traffic signs manual, the road safety good practice guide, JPS Event
Consultancy Ltd, and many years of experience within the live events & festival organisation.

This plan shall be circulated to all members of the Safety Advisory Group, or similar body, for
their -consideration and approval. Appropriate reference should also be made to the Event

Management Plan.

This plan will be executed from Monday 22nd July 2019 until such time as the last production
traffic has vacated the site. Specifically with regards to ticket holder transport, this section of
the plan will be implemented from 08:00 hours on Friday 2nd to noon on Monday 5th August

2019.

©All rights reserved
Page 58



ANNEX D

Summary

MiniV Ltd.is producing Valley Fest 2019 in partnership with Yeo Valley Organics. The event has
grown out of the smaller MiniV Harvest Festival held for the first time in 2014. The planned event
for 2019 varies little from the success of 2018 from a Traffic Management perspective. The new
entrance / route to facilitate a small growth last year show clear capacity to facilitate further
growth. As such a license capacity of 9,999 persons will be applied for in 2019. The venue is The

Community Farm, Denny Lane, Chew Magna.

Most attendees will be families or mature adults due to the association with Yeo Valley and other
sponsors, which is the primary purpose of the event.

Valley Fest will be a weekend event, running Friday to Sunday, with a safe, family-friendly
atmosphere focused around musical entertainment, food and performing arts activities. The
event aims to enrich the local area and build strong ties to the rural community here, a shared
vision of the event organisers and partners. Aimed at all ages, Valley Fest 2019 will also provide
extensive facilities, workshops and entertainment for children.

©All rights reserved
Page 59



ANNEX D

Traffic Flow General Principles

The capacity of roads can be affected by a wide range of factors that may not always be
accurately predicted by the road features identified. For this reason capacity flows may be up to
10% more or less than the values given in this document, which is restricted to only relevant
observations for the roads under consideration.

Potential capacity will not be reached if either the capacity of nearby junctions or the capacity of
an adjoining road is lower than the road in question. The flow on a road may also be affected by
turning movements restricting the capacity.

The flows given in the below tables are the maximum that typical roads can carry consistently in
an hour. The principal factors that may affect flow levels on roads are given in Table 1.

For motorways the prime determinant is the carriageway width, but for all-purpose roads flow is
also affected by the speed limit, the frequency of side roads, the degree of parking and loading,
the frequency of at grade pedestrian crossings, bus stops, and accesses.

Roads in Category UAP3 and UAP4 may:carry high proportions of local traffic, resulting in an
increase in turning movements at junctions and accesses.

Feature  |ROAD TYPE : I
Motorway  |All-purpose e

| UM UAP1  UAPZ luaPs IUAP4 |
General Thraugh route |High stancard Good Variable  Busy high ’
Description |with grade singhsfcual - slandard standard  (slresl carrying

| zeperated carriageway  singlefdual rozd ‘precominaniy |

l junctions, road carrying carriagewiay |carving local trathic

! hardshoulkiss (pradominantly mad wilty K::imd traflic wilth franlzgea

or hardsfmps, [through trafic frontage ith aclivity
L and motoraay |with limited  access and ffranlage including

esIrk:hans. AGGASE. mora han  facoass, sida lnading and ‘
two side roads, bus  unloading. [
rcacs per tops and |
K. al- grade ;
padesirian "
roasings.
‘Speed Limit |G0mph or less (40 10 60 mph  Generally (30 mphta 30mph
for dual, & A0 mph 40 mph
generally '
40mph for
‘ singla |
sarriagqoway
Side Roads |None 3 1o 2 perkm  more then 2 more than 2 more than 2
{ per km lper km per km
Access o |Ncne. Grade |limited accass accessto  ffronlage. unlimitac. A
roadside scparated for rmesidential  jaccess 1 E
p::h‘-zwusellcu:wma'm: major only. properties AGGGss to
houses, shops
& busiresses
fvParliing and [nena [eBinGIet restrictad  Marestricted unrestricled
loading
Pedestrian  |grade mastly grade  some at- come al frequent al-
crossings |separated separated gracie rade grace
Bus stops [nona in.lay-bys al kertside El kerbside al kerbside

©All rights reserved
Page 60



ANNEX D

Two-way Single Carriageway- Busies: direction
How
Dual Carriageway
(Asuries & E0MC direcl onal spli.)
Tolad nuembeer ol Larmsx Nu mbpr of Lanes in each
direction
F -4 33 |4 2 3 4
f’?ﬂl‘lﬂﬂ”’“y B.75m [7.3m  |[100m 13.5m [14.6m |j6.75m “19.0m  |14.6m
1 |
*:‘;‘:“ UM [Not agplicable 5600 (7200
1"‘“’ sapn [15en |[2nim 7800 [3050 3350 neon [
]
UAP liz60  [1e7c [ vb60 1900|2706 2950 eso |
| l
2‘“’ <10 [aon |tR#0 . g Py 330m  |*
UAP loco  [114c [reto R T ; g

Notes

1. Capacities are in vehicles per hour.
2. Assumption that HGV capacity is less than or equal to 15%
3. (*) Capacities are excluded where the road width is not appropriate for the road type and

where there are too few examples to give reliable figures.

©All rights reserved

Page 61



ANNEX )

wo-way Single Carriageway- Buslast direction flow
uial Carrisgrway

(Aussumes a B0F D direclicnal sp i)

Number cf Lanes n each

Tatal ~umber of | ANRs
rirectinn
2 z: |5 |24 [ 4+ |2 4
Carriageway |5 . g 75m [7.3m [9.0m [10.0m [12.3m |12.5m |14.6m [18.0m [5.75m[7.3m '11.0m  14.6m

width

[UM kot applizahle 000 BRAD [F200
[UA.Fi 10201320 [15wC [1BSC|2CIC 2350 |280C [3C5G |330C |3350 [3600 (2200 |-
Lﬁold [UAP:Z 1020|260 [*<7C |[1BEC[165C (1700 |180C [2100 [370C (2850 (3200 14800 i~
: . i 2300 PE0D 3o |- |

+ * - L - -

1-d
P [GAPa [0 [-11C |00 i 5s0 1620 |

[uAP4 [T50 [o0d  [i14¢ [1320[1410 [

¥

The capacities given in the above tables provide a guide for the assessment of an appropriate
carriageway width and standard. The capacities apply to the class of roads stated and take no

account of the effects of junctions.
These capacities have been calculated with a view to supporting the automated and manual

traffic counts as an indicator of any spare capacity and at what times of day.
Source: Roads Task Force and Transport for London.

Application to Valley Fest

Firstly there is no need to make any adjustments to any of the above figures due to usage of
large goods vehicles, particularly as the event Is held on a weekend.

Congestion will occur where vehicle flow intensity exceeds the highway filtration capacity. A‘ny
road has an optimum finite capacity. Should traffic volume exceed the figures detailed in this

plan congestion is anticipated.

What is ‘acceptable congestion’ varies depending on location and self-interest. This is a
subjective term and whilst a topical phrase for Traffic Management does not currently have a
definition. For example, what is acceptable congestion of the M25 will differ from what is
acceptable through Scorrier, particularly when environmental factors are taken into account.

As such this plan will consider “the man on the omnibus”. Acceptable congestion will be judged
on what your average man on the bus may think. Some congestion must be acceptable given
that the event will bring significant income to the local economy. Some congestion will be
acceptable in the same way that traffic brought by the holiday trade is accepted because of the
benefits it also brings. This plan sets out to anticipate where congestion may occur and provide
ways minimise this to a level where it is either removed or becomes acceptable and reasonable.

The remainder of this plan will use the application of this data to suggest an option that is most
acceptable both in terms of the location and the overall flow.

This enhanced plan has been produced to demonstrate that it does represent “acceptable
congestion” and is based on evidence and science.

Walley Lane to the venue in both directions should be considered as UAP3. This suggests an
approximate flow of 900 vehicles per hour in each direction. However, considering traffic
requiring to turn right into the venue, even though this is assisted by Community Safety Scheme
(CSAS) accredited persons, a reduction to UAP4 and 750 vehicles per hour is reasonable.

©All rights reserved
Page 62



ANNEX D

~ At this rate the parking team can park vehicles at the rate they can leave the road and enter the
estate.

CSAS operatives will be deployed, linked by radios and a manager keeping an overview, to
ensure this flow rate is maintained as much as possible.

If all persons attending were to arrive by car, not bus / coach, then this would equate to 3,000
cars, or 4 hours: Accepting there will be arrivals on Friday as early as 8am steadily increasing to
a peak around the gates opening time and then tailing off to around é6pm only ‘acceptable
congestion’ is anticipated given the 10-hour arrival period. It should also be noted that about
80% are expected to arrive on the Friday and the above is calculated on 100%.

Public Traffic and Pedestrian Management

The Community Farm is situated on Denny Lane close to the junction with Walley Lane opposite
Chew Lake Picnic Site. The venue is roughly situated between Chew Magna and Chew Stoke, and
within 150m of the lake shore. Public access to the site will be via tt water works off Walley Lane,
which emerges in Denny Lane at Brown gate. By using this new route there is a long run to the
car parks not on the public road, and no conflict with exiting traffic, facilitating a larger capacity.
From here it is a short distance to a number of possible access and egress points on both sides
.of the road. For the purposes of this plan the route between Walley Lane and the farm we has
been designated as Blue Route, whilst Green Route takes users from the farm to Tunbridage
Road, where Denny Lane exits into Chew Magna. Normal exit will be down Denny Lane to Walley

Lane."

The land in use for the festival incorporates 38 acres of The Community Farm plus 10 acres of
additional parking on the other side of the lane accessible through an entrance designated as
Brown Gate, which will be used for staff and contingency parking.

All roads in the area are managed by Bath and North East Somerset Council. The primary roads
in relation to this plan are the B3130 through Chew Magna; Chew Lane which leads to Chew
Stoke; Walley Lane which runs along the lake shore and the A368 which leads from the A37 into
Bishop Sutton and to which Walley Lane adjoins via a short lane.

Previous years presumption that the majority of traffic would approach via Bristol using either
the A37/B3130 or the Wells Road into Chew Magna has proved correct.

The Parking field - entered via Green Gate and exited via Red Gate - is large and easily accessible
via Denny Lane from Walley Lane. The Event Site is accessed via Blue Gate on the right of the
Lane via a stone track entry that leads through the site. (Below maps to be updated with 2019

site maps when available.)

O©All rights reserved
Page 63



CREW &
CONTINGENCY
PARKING

MJCHURCH
| COMPOUND /

SREVCAUPINS i
AREAT A2

-

Ly .

UL NS
~/ b4

(2‘mm ) b

chevcaveng
AREA4

S

(230m2)

PARKING
24072m2

‘COMMUNITY FARM

. REWCMPING™
N we

b

| @ WRISTBALD
GHECK

PARKING
37762m2

CAMPERVAN
FREA

en8m2

BANDING s

SOLLECTIEN
FoinT

NO ACCESS
PLANTED LAND

Toge
gy,
o
TN

ANNEX D

Barrier - Ped: 2.5m, 65no.
~Festoon lights: 33 poles at 15m
w Tower light: 3no.
Fence - Heras: 3.5m, 349no.
[J_Tollet - Disabled: 1.6m, 3no.
o Tollet - Polyjohn: 1.3m, 32no.
Medical Tent
U Tent:3x3m
O Tent: 4.5x 3m
© Tent: 6x 3m
[] Tent: 6x 6m
- Container: 20'
3 W&R Waste & Recycling pen
= Trackway: 3 x 2.5m, 132no.
Fence - hurdle: 1.8m, 239no.
Hay bale - 1.14m, 54no.
C Stand pipe, water, 9no.
© Fire Point, 13no.

0 20m

100m

CAMPING
ARER 2
(5944m2)

FAIILY
GANFIG

e
w4 FAMILY
CAMPING

ARE

ri- A
he  / S
aooong) | FAMLY
CAMPING AREA
10 (2500m2)

J CAMPING

FREAD
/ (@500m2)
e

[
e

==
fopens ] ;

amers | camene [

1 cAMPING

W

-4 The Courtyard
Orchard Farm, Church Lane
Bentham, GLE1 472
www.tacienproduction.co.uk

AP

\75007‘

Valley Fest 2018

HURCH
OUND

AREA 1
(2500m2)

\

BL
\S%EEIEDITATION

CREW CAMPING
7 /

/

/GREW CAMPING F
AREA 2
(2500m2)

AL
N

CREW CAIPING

AREA 3

~

CAEW CAMPING -
AREA 4
(2500m2)

s

(2500m2) “"7""4l

PURPLE

OFFICE

TTJWRIST-

e

~ WRISTBAND
‘ "CHECK

i

/

GATE .

O/

/g,

vousrees [ 7
sasnffl

(/ %m

BANDING

TRACTOR = ..
o COLLECTION

~
- Generator: 6no.

-~ Festoon lights: 33 poles a
Tower light: 3no.

— Fence - Heras: 3.5m, 3491
[5)_Tollet - Disabled: 1.6m,

POINT

NO ACCESS |
PLANTED LAND ;

i = Container: 20'

fe VI&R Waste & Recyeling pen

— Trackway: 3x

# yadror
C?lLfECTION
i ROINT
kv
JrLL 6
ol Uu:.;uxf WeR (
;e

CAMPING
__ AREA1
“~(1287m2)

GATHERING

\@%v,,:,':g o1 (}

. 1-4The Courlyard

Orchard Farr. Shurch Lahe
Eentham GLET 4TZ

www.tarrenproduicticn.co.uk

Valley Fest 2018

SITE P
18-05-18 | 1:2501

T.18.F1.2

©All rights reserved

10

Page 64



ANNEX D

During time of heavy demand traffic maybe exited north bound up Denny Lane. However, in
order to minimise any impact on Chew Magna when possible marshals will facilitate exit
southbound. Such exiting traffic is expected to be light.

The festival will provide sufficient personal radios for onsite and offsite traffic marshals to
effectively communicate. Testing must take place prior to the festival to ensure the most
northern point in Denny Lane is within range.

Travel by Car
The car park is 16 acres in size and could accommodate up to 3,200 vehicles if parked effectively,

equivalent to 8,000 persons at the accepted rate of 2.5 persons per vehicle. As such it will easily
accept all cars expected to attend the event in 2019. Given that the licensed capacity and hoped
for future growth to 9,999 in attendance includes staff and other methods of arrival the car park
is still sufficient. However, there is also contingency parking as shown on the site plan should
additional space be required in the event of poor ground conditions, for example.

The live-in-vehicle area could easily accept 500 vehicles, which again exceeds requirement. The
organisers will provide adequate fire fighting cover/equipment for the live-in vehicle area and all
car parks in the event of a vehicle fire.

Peak arrival is expected between noon, when the gates officially open, and 20:00 on Friday 2nd
August, with peak exit being between 0800 and noon on Monday 5th. With the increased
capacity car parks will be available to receive vehicles from 10am in order to prevent a build up
of circling traffic and a 'false-peak’ at noon. Non-event traffic levels can be considered light /
moderate having moved the event from the bank holiday weekend. However, Chew Valley Lake is
a popular destination and good weather is likely to bring visitors to the picnic site at the end of
Denny Lane. This may cause complexities in traffic management. In order to ensure local
travellers are made sufficiently aware in advance, the plan will be advertised in detail in the local
area prior to the event, in order to raise awareness of the likely greater traffic levels, and also
locally. The above assessment and the event history suggest this stretch of Walley Lane has
sufficient capacity to cope with the additional traffic flow.

The event organisers recognise the concern expressed by the SAG should an emergency occur
nearby, which may or may not be related to the event. To this end the EMP works through a
realistic scenario showing how the event would deal with such an incident in support of the

emergency services.

Due to the multiple routes to Chew Lake, it is difficult to put in a one size fits all vehicle routing
strategy. All traffic will be directed to Walley Lane - which runs adjacent to the Lake between
Chew Stoke and Bishop Sutton - and then up Denny Lane to the venue.

In order to reach Walley Lane traffic from the North will be routed via the B3130 (west of Chew
Magna) and from the South via the A368. This will be achieved both by pre-event advertising to
ticket purchasers, staff and content providers; and by a signage schedule designed and
implemented for the purpose. Signage will also direct traffic attending the event away from
Chew Magna and toward Walley Lane, as detailed on the map below.

From the North, most traffic will approach from Bristol via either the A37 or else via Wells Road/
Chew Hill, passing Dundry. Traffic using the A37 will be signed to use continue to the A368 and
not use the B3130. Traffic approaching via Wells Road will be directed onto Limeburn Hill, not

Chew Hill, and progress to Walley Lane via Pagan Hill.

From the South, vehicles will approach via the A368 through Bishop Sutton. Vehicles
- approaching from the A37 will likely turn left at Cholwell by the waste depot, if following Sat

©All rights reserved 11

Page 65



ANNEX D

Navs and so vehicles will be routed from here. This will in turn.lead to the A368 which vehicles
will turn left down towards Chew Valley Lake. We will then route vehicles down Bonhill Road to
Walley Lane, as this is the most direct and clear route to the site from the A368. Vehicles from
the Westcountry may approach the site East on the A368. We will sign this route from West

Harptree, directing vehicles to Bonhill Road and on to Walley Lane.

B3130

AUTHOR:

LOCATION: Denny Lane, Somerset, BS40 852

EVENT:Vally Fest, Freay 31d o Sunday 6th August 2018
INSTALL: Thursday 2nd August 2018
'REMOVAL: Monday 7th August 2018

Directional Signs  tetosce ro husisionpuposes

: = N
Z , EVENT CONSULTANCY Lid
v
©
»
-%
%
%
(3
%
4
(4
[~
£
§ 2
i
f I~
Bristol Water
private Road
Wally L o)
VLG e nmunity Farm
A4
L4
%
b3
2 5
-
o
&
Hotowd"
<
ﬂ Bonhilf Ly
%
% z

R

Uppe’ st
%/
%,
“on w,‘c‘*““
S
o Cy,,,o
2,
< “h
S
o
k3 268
3 P
iz
;ev\
@
[}
<
i
3

THTSC350,/SC

| | CHEWMAGNA

|

aE

0 @ © ® ® ® ©

HAEER

i

Eg
4

]

® 0 @ @

Temporary Road Closure
From 08:00am, 28/08/15
to 12:00pm. 31/08/15

VALLEY FEST 2015

JPS Event Consultancy Ltd,
(07771) 742083

Sign No. 120 be arected 2 weske pricr to dosure

Clockwise diversion

E=

[[]  Antictockwise diversion

Street Closure Signage Schedule
Valley Fest 2015
Denny Lane, Chew Magna

Alternative Route

DESIGN GROUP

Tng s [=* aoc [y

NTS. [ |

= = THTSc3s0/sc  [*

L

©All rights reserved

Page 66

12



ANNEX D

v
\ VALLEY FESTY
r
’ Yy Vw ae Lo
D
\Q / VALLEY PESTIVAL
o sz
Ea NO ACCESS v
§ VALLEY FESTIVAL
P&“ sn®
S x
o S Fotc
[s) N0 = et
% , o 3
1, @3\30 § %u
Z %
Chew Magna
Stanton Drew
83130 53130

DAY

uppes S

e

DATE: 2nd April 2018 J AUTHOR: Jonathan Perry - JPS Event Consultancy

LOCATION: Denny Lane, Somerset, BS40 85Z

EVENT: Valley Fest, Friday 3rd to Sunday 6th August 2018
INSTALL: Thursday 2nd August 2018 »&ﬁg
REMOVAL: Monday 7th August 2018 e

N Directional Signs  etose rorusvatonpurposes.

The postcode of the-farm - BS40 8SZ - will be advertised as the nearest one. (The postcode for
Salt & Malt is actually further away). However, website directions, ticket enclosures etc will
advise to follow event signs on arrival in the area, not SatNavs, and approach via either Chew
Stoke or Bishop Sutton, not Chew Magna.

To further ensure Chew Magna is protected from event traffic, and also to ensure car parks can
be efficiently loaded and unloaded as detailed in this plan Denny Lane will be closed to traffic,
bar access to the event at the southern end.

The below two maps show how traffic from all directions will be routed onto Walley Lane,
avoiding Chew Magna and the road closure. (The second map is derived from the 2015 traffic
order supplied by Bath and North East Somerset Council (BANES).

A requést was made of BANES Council in 2015 not to sign the diversion for the for the following
reasons: v

« Advance signs will advise of the closure at least a week in advance. Only local traffic is likely to
use this road and will be aware of the alternative routes.

- Different diversion routes would be required around Denny Lane, which together with the
event signs may well lead to confusion or “sign blindness”.

- Clear event signage should take priority. .

- This would not be setting a precedent as diversions are not required elsewhere in the UK in
these circumstances, such as the Secret Garden Party.

However, BANES required the diversion signs were installed as detailed in the below map, which
were placed in addition to the event information signs. For 2019, we would again ask the Council
to consider not signing the diversion. In addition to the above points, the picturesque village of
Chew Magna was blighted with the large number of signs required.

| The two advance signs will be placed one week prior to the event together with a notice.

©All rights reserved 13

Page 67



ANNEX D

Weekend car parking costs £10 per car and day parking £5, collected on arrival or in advance
online. Proceeds are donated to the charities supported by the festival. (Online purchase has a
25p booking fee.) A number of check lanes will be positioned inside red gate and prior to parking.
The number of lanes will vary dependent on the volume of traffic at the time. The lanes will be
positioned some way into the parking field in order to decrease the possibility of queuing onto

the highway.

Directional signs as shown in the above illustrations and in the appended signs schedule will be
placed by JPS Event Consultancy on Thursday 1st August 2019, aside from the advance & road
closure signs, which will be placed and removed at the start and end of the relevant period. In
addition "SLOW" signs will be placed on Walley Lane either side of the Denny Lane junction.

There will be a small number of cyclists and drop-offs in taxis. The rates of occupancy can be
increased via promotion of lift-share services.

The site has adequate parking for the cars based on a parking rate of 200 cars per acre and 80
campervans per acre. Trackways - either temporary or stone - will lead into the site from all
vehicle gates so that no vehicle will need to leave the track until they are well inside parking
fields. The Car Park has a separate exit gate (Red Gate) to facilitate a circular flow and permit
exit and entry simultaneously. Access to the Car Park is at the top of a hill via red gate, which
also reduces risks from bad weather.

Disabled vehicle access will be via Blue gate and along the internal road to the accreditation
point, at which juncture marshals will recognise the vehicle by its pre-purchased pass and direct
it into the disabled parking and adjacent camping field. Any vehicles carrying disabled persons,
without proper accreditation, will be assisted if possible. However, without advance notification
may have to enter the check lanes with other traffic.

Vehicles will be assisted off the carriageway at the water works junction of Walley Lane by CSAS
accredited or ‘Streetworks' operatives provided by JPS. (CSAS accredited operatives are
permitted to direct traffic on the public highway by using hand signals. ‘Streetworks’ operatives
are permitted to place signs and other street furniture on the highway). Operatives will also be
present at the other end of the road closure. Systems will allow for a flow of up to 900 vehicles
per hour, though actual numbers will be a lot less than this at most times.

There is space to stack around 50 camper vans at any one time on stone and temporary track
inside the event site. In a similar way to the car park operation: this is-aimed at preventing
gueuing onto the public highway. Any drivers who have an issue with accreditation or payment
will be directed to a holding area, where the issue will be resolved, orthey will exit via either Red

or Blue Gate, depending on their entry point.

Disabled persons (both cars and live-in vehicles) will be parked as close the car park entrance as
possible. Similarly disabled persons have a reserved camping area should they wish to use it.
Live-in vehicles with disabled persons will be.escorted to their pitch from the parking area.

Cars, live-in vehicles and tents will be segregated for safety. Whilst tents would not normally be
permitted to be pitched near campervans, balancing the risks involved this will be permitted
where children wish to camp next to their parents.

Lighting of the routes and car parks will be as follows:

« Check lanes will be flood lit during darkness to a minimum of 200 lux.

- Road entrances will be floodlit during hours of darkness to a minimum of 100 lux. Light towers
will not be within 0.5 meters of the edge of the carriageway and not more than 5.4 meters high
if overhanging the carriageway. Lamps will face away from oncoming traffic.

» The pedestrian internal route crossings will be flood lit during darkness to a minimum of 20 [ux.

~©All rights reserved 14

Page 68



ANNEX D

« The remaining car park and pedestrian areas will be lit to a minimum of 5 lux.

Signs in the car parks and the rear of tickets will advise attendees what articles are prohibited
from the event, and that anything left in vehicles is at the owners risk.

Adequate fire fighting equipment will be provided in the live-in van area and car parks in the
event of a fire (please refer to site plan for fire point locations).

It is not expect'ed that any debris (mud) will be carried off the site, even in the event of foul
weather. However, event control will liaise with the Bath & North East Somerset Council Local

Services Manager should this become an issue.

Off site obstructions, which are not break downs, will be reported to the police to deal with in
accordance with their normal operating procedures.

Gates staff under the direction of Dick Sheppard will be responsible for the internal
implementation of this plan and the management of the car parking fields. All persons or teams
implementing this plan with have contact with event control via a separate traffic management

channel. Where necessary ear pieces will also be provided.

JPS will oversee the external implementation of this plan. This will include the provision of
“Streetworks” staff, either NRSWA or LANTRA qualified, and where necessary CSAS staff
(Community Safety Accreditation Scheme) to direct traffic on the highway. (JPS Event
Consultancy Ltd is an authorised CSAS company and-employs staff accredited in various parts of
the UK, including the South West Region)

All traffic management marshals will be suitable trained, briefed and equipped, to include
reflective vest (to minimum BS EN 471 category 2, preferably 3), torch and clothing to suit the
conditions at the time. CSAS staff will wear their approved uniform.

The main car parks and living van field will be marked out by gates staff prior to Friday 2nd
August using highly visible posts, tape and / or rope.

Travel by Bus

Due to a lack of interest a private shuttle bus service to and from Keynsham Rail Station was
discontinued in 2018 with no apparent complaint. -

Denny Lane/Chew Lake is serviced by the Route 67 bus which runs from Bristol Bus Station
through Chew Magna and Chew Stoke and on to the Picnic Site at the end of Denny Lane. This
service is provided by ABUS but only runs once daily and very minimally during the summer
holidays. They cannot scale up for the event. A further bus, Route 752, runs once a day from
Bath to the same location, and Route 640 also runs from Keynsham daily.

Travel by Train

Chew Magna is poorly serviced in terms of rail tranéport. The nearest stations are Nailsea,
Keynsham or Parsons Street in Bristol. As such onward travel by taxi will be necessary.

Travel by Taxi

There is a large area of hard-standing inside Blue Gate to manoeuvre taxis and other vehicles
attending for purposes of drop-off and pick-up. The area is sufficiently large that traffic will not
build-up behind them. Vehicles will then be exited to Walley Lane. However, should Blue gate

©All rights reserved 15

Page 69



ANNEX D

become assessed as too busy for any reason, then drop-offs will be dynamically moved to Green
Gate, where they will unload and exit via Red Gate.

As Blue Gate is the main access on to the festival site, its absolutely essential that it is kept clear
and unencumbered at all points. Should a situation arise where Blue Gate becomes temporarily
unusable (i.e. A broken down vehicle), all traffic will be redirected directed into the car parking
field via Red Gate until the obstacle can be. cleared, or entry onto the site via Alpha gate. A
tractor will be situated inside Blue Gate for the purposes of removing broken down vehicles.

Travel by cycle

Only a small number of cycles are expected. These will accommodated via 'Blue Gate. It's
approximately a nine mile cycle ride from central Bristol. There are two possible National Cycle
Network routes which are shown on Ordnance Survey maps or can be found at http://

www.sustrans.org.uk/map.

Contact Numbers

Name Role Number

‘ Jon Perry ; Traffic Manager 77“1*70;7; ;2693 Wigeh e
Dick Sheppard | Carparks 07901 984311

TBA Security TBA

|

©All rights reserved
Page 70



ANNEX D

Production Traffic Management

Production traffic in this respect includes all infrastructure deliveries, maintenance and
collections, service vehicles and concessions.

~The first production traffic will arrive on Friday 26th July 2019. The responsible person during
this period will be the site manager. All production vehicles should contact the site manager
and /or site office on arrival. The site manager will direct their activities on site and brief them
regarding the applicable sections of the risk assessment. He will also ensure a banksman is

present where necessary.

Key staff cars will park around the production area, as will local authority and emergency
vehicles.

Vehicles belonging to crew and contractors will enter the site via Blue Gate (the principle festival
entry point - see earlier Map), which usually operates as the main entrance to the Community
Farm. All such vehicles are advised to enter Denny Lane via Walley Lane, which runs adjacent to
the Lake. HGVs and other large vehicles are not to approach from the Chew Magna end of the
lane, even prior to the road closure being enforced. However, crew arriving when public gates

are open should also access via the water works.

Prior to the event non-HGV traffic will egress the site via Blue Gate and take whichever route is
their preference. Crew & Contractor access primarily occurs in the build period leading up to the
event, with some exceptions such as artists. The peak staff and trader access will be over the
period of Wednesday 31st July and Thursday 1st August with limited traffic prior to this period.

During the event production traffic, crew and artists will exit to Walley Lane. In some
circumstances non HGV traffic exit may be granted via Chew Magna, but this will be by

exception.

AIl HGV traffic must enter via Walley Lane into Denny Lane and Blue Gate at all times.

O©All rights reserved
Page 71



ANNEX D

Emergency Access

It is imperative that sterile routes are maintained in case offsite emergency services are called to
the venue.

Whilst the traffic management system is not in place emergency services may approach the
venue via the most convenient route to them.

Between 08:00 on Friday 2nd and noon on Monday 5th August emergency services will be
permitted through the road closure, so may still approach via the most convenient route to

them.

Emergency services requiring access to site will generally enter via Blue gate and via the internal
hard track roads. They will first proceed to the Production Area between Blue Gate and the Box
Office and then be led to the emergency as required. When an Emergency Vehicle is called (and
where known by staff), Event Control will instruct marshals staffing the road closure to close
Denny Lane to all traffic. Traffic Staff will then clear existing queuing vehicles from all effected
routes. Further more the operative on Walley Lane may stop all traffic in both directions in order
that emergency services can approach Denny Lane using the unaffected carriageway
unimpeded, should it not be possible to completely clear the carriageway beforehand. Once
services have entered the site if possible traffic direction will recommence. In the instance of a
major incident appropriate action will be taken in accordance with the Event Management Plan.

Whilst the preferred entry to the venue is from Walley Lane as it is likely that notice of
emergency services arrival will be available. As such if access is required along Denny Lane from
the Chew Magna direction this can be accommodated and marshals will ensure the route is clear.

During this period, Event Control will also instruct all Security and Stewarding staff to hold
internal traffic and ensure internal routes are clear. The event medical facility, including 4x4
ambulance, will be stationed directly adjacent to a stone track so as to ensure easy access and
egress. There is a trackway system that provides access to all fields in use and brings any
-emergency vehicle to within 50m of any venue of size.

Should a short term obstruction of blue gate occur this will be cleared by onsite tow vehicles or
by the most appropriate means.

In the unlikely position that Blue gate becomes unavailable for an extended period then a
dynamic assessment will be applied to ensure emergency access is maintained and public access
and egress is considered. This may require the use of alternative routes or holding areas as the
circumstances dictate. The new entrance / route first used in 2018 somewhat relieves this

scenario.

Please see the emergency scenario within the EMP as an example of how the above principles
maybe applied.

©All rights reserved 18

Page 72



ANNEX D

"P31 AdUBYNSUOD JUBAT Sdr paAlasal SybU IV

JUBWSSASSY 931S-UQ JIWeRUAQ pue [enuijuor) !M3IA3J 10} S3INPado.d
WIISUIIN HSOI QV¥9 (SUOH) Vg Allad ueyjeuor :Aq pajonpuod sjuswssassy

‘Juswabeue ¥sIY 9|qisuas 4o sajdidulld 118y} pue £9| OANI 330N @3ueping 3ISH a8y} smoj|oy pasljin

Abojopoyiaw ay| “uorjejuswniop A3ases $,10308.3U02-gns pue ue|d Juswabeuew A3a4es JUaAS BY3 YJIM UOIIDUNILOD Ul PIIBPISUOD Ul peaJ aq pjnoys Juawnaop siy |

8102 J3qWIaAON yig

O’ ‘UOIsIaA
1853110 JU3113 40 Jjeyag uo pue oy P37 Adue)Nsuod JusAI Sdr Ag Padnpoy

6102 1594 A3jjep
1915168y JUBWISSISSY YSIY

d31S1938 INJNSSISSY MSIY INTFNIDOVNVYIN D144V 1L

P¥TADNV.IINSNOD INHAH

Page 73



ANNEX D

‘P37 AdUB}INSUOD JUBAT Sd PaALasal SIYBLI VG

‘'suoljelado
yans 1oy a|11a3s Ajojeridoldde si
3U0z Ul peo|/buipeojun ayj ey}

34Nnsud 0} uosiad ajqisuodsal
© S%H / 19beuBp UOI}INPOIY

‘uaunjueg Jo
3SN 94 JUBWISSISSE YSIJ JIWRUAQ

‘JNo peoj pue
Ul peoj juswdinba jnoybnouy;
uoiienyis sy} butouoW

‘'seale
yons ul papiaoad ag o3 buiybi
9}IS 'ssadde pasjioyineun
jsuiebe paundas aq (jeys sease
u| peoj uoljdnpoud |edIuUYID]

‘papaadxs aq
JOU JSNW S}IW|| PRO| BUlyIOM 3)ES
pue 86 ¥3707 pue g d3Imnd
0} 123[gns aie sy |1e] SIDIYIA

‘PISI|I3N 321YSA BY} 104 SUDI)|
VIAQ @jetidoidde 3y} aAey
[IRYS S3JJIYBA JUSAS JO SISALIP ||V

: ‘suoijesado
oc__ncmc_mzcmc_mmwmmm

NSII 0] SJO}ORIUOD ‘s3IUR)SUI

e ut yym paljdwod aq o3
(popuswe se) zeel suoljenbay
suoljesadQ buljpueH |enuepy syl

‘wnwiulu e se z Aiobaje)
lL N3 Sg 03} Bulwiojuod
juswdinba aAr}2930.d
leuosiad Aynqisia ybry asijiyn
lleys buijessdo (auuosiad |y

“211gnd ay3 03 uado s1 JuaAl
9U} UBym Sawil} e 'S3|dIysA
9JIAI3S WOJ) 3pise ‘seaue
2lignd 03 ssed2e pajjwied ag
JOU JIM S3|2IY3A uOI}dNPOId "gN

adnjie 4 Juswdinb3 ‘uoijoeajul
uelisapad/ieindiyap ‘bulpuey
JENUR "SJ0}DRIIUOD JUBAT

$}9NJ1 U01}dNPOId 40 Buipeojun

sjulod uoidy

JAlessadau
S1 UOIJoe J3ylin} Jeym

¢bulop Apeauje noA ale jeym

¢ MOH pue
pawLeH 39 JYbIN Jeym/oum

spiezeH

Page 74

*SU0s.ad PajipaIdIe SYSD IO AWBYIS

101235 VHLNVT 1661 10V SHIOM 13311S pue speoy maN, ay) Jo suoisiaoid 3y} Japun siosjaadns o) Jiun pue $9AljRIad0 2 Jun paijijenb sa1ealpul iy} uslm s .8 Jadeyn, aiaum

LINIWNIOVNVIN NVIYLSIAId ANV Dl44v¥L



ANNVEX D

"P17 AdURYNSUOD JUBAT Sd PaAIasal SIYBLI VG

“JuaAs buinp
paljijuapt ysiu Aue ssadppe
0} uoljoe aye] pue jiodal 03 J1eIS

'SsauyJep 1o sinoy burinp
papinoud aq 0} Buijyby) JusidiyNg
‘1eam]ooy aelidoidde

JBdM 0} pasiApe ag |jeys
sadIAJes Buipiaoud jauuosiad ||y
‘sbuyyaliqg Arajes

buunp ysu jo pasiesdde yeis
sl ybly

40 seadJe ul pade|d subis buiuiepm

'J40 pauop.Jod
3Q ||_ys ysi1 ybiy Aan jo seasy

"JU3A3 0} Jolud pajjiy punoltb
usaaun pue ssjoy Jolew |y

211gNd ‘SM3.) 's101IRIIU0D

"BUSJE 0] S9IURIIUS PUB SI|IIYIA
woyy bunjem sdiup pue sdis

'S3J21YaA 419y} buyybije oy
Joud uo Ajgunass ale sayeigpuey
Jeyl aunsus jsnw SUBALP ||V

*Pasi|i3n 2g pjnoys suoseaq
pue sjybipeay paddip pesjsuj
‘Spiezey 3sn 0} jou SJIIALIQ

. ‘Seuasy ydw
G pue anuaA ydw Q| - 03 paJaype
Aippugs ag 03 sywy peads ays

"Asessadau Ji pakojdap
99 |I!m uswsxyueg -3jqedijoesd
Algeuoseau si se Jey os pasiwiuiw
9 0] Ssaianouew oc_m_m\‘,mm

SJUI0d U013}y

sAiessadau
S1 UOIJde J3yiny 1IBUM

¢buiop Apeauje noA ale jeym

{MOH pue
pawLieH g JybiN Jeum/oym

spJezeH

Page 75



ANNEX D

"P11 AduRYNSUOD JUBAT S paAIasal sIYBLL IV

“JuswiaAow yans Aue 1oy sainou
Je9|d |eysiew 0} swea} Ajindas
pue buipiemals yym uosiel
'Sualis bujuiem pue suodeaq anjq
asn 0} Jlwi| Siy} pasdxa 0} pasu
Aew ey} sepdiysa  Adusbiawy

"Sjubyjpeay
paddip pue suodeaq asn Jayjel
INg spJezey asn 03} Jou S3|DIYIA

‘ydw g Jo euale ul jwi| paads
‘ydw QO Jo Jwi| paads sjuanl
"buisslig pue bujuiely
9jeridoidde aAl@d84 0} s|eysiep
‘s|eysJew

Ag pajeis aq 03 ,sj0ds joH,
ajerudoidde

se pade|d aq 03 subig
‘paJiedal

pue payd’ayd> ag 03} syoeuy
pue speoJ bHurisploq sadus4
‘PayJew Ajiea)d ag 03 syoeu

‘Alessadau
919ym paliedss pue paydayd
99 0} spunoub ulyym speoy

uosJad 1o 3j21yaa
Jayjoue yjm uoisijjod ybnouy
sjuedna20 3j12YaA o suelsisapad

S9JANBOURI JBINIIYDA

9oue|IbiA

8S1219Xd 0} |suuosiad ||y
'SsauyJep Jo sunoy burinp
papiaoid Buijybly aiejidoiddy
‘pJezey

J3]eM 10} payJew 3G 0} Sadua4
'}J0 padusy g 03 sadueIIUD

pue syted ued wolj sayseoidde
pue eaJe paJiy ul spiezey Ja1em

"BUSJE 0} S3JUBIUD puUR
S3I2IYaA Wouy- BulemM SuoSad

$1B37 PUP SPUOd ‘swealls ‘IajeMm

SJuI0d uoidY

JAlessaoau
S| Uoijoe Jsyliny Jeym

¢buiop Apeadje noA aie jeym

£MOH pue
pauiieH a9 JybIN 1eYM/OYyMm

spJezey

Page 76



ANNEX D

"PY1 A2URYNSUOD JUBAT Sd PaAJSsal SIYBL |IVO

'SOWI] JuBAd|aL
butinp Jesjd jday pue yejs
Ajnd8s Ag pajjoljed ag 01 ajnoy

'syJed
Jed> pue ‘eusse ‘ease abeisyoeq
0} ss®20e 8lnouJ 9|tla)g

‘|leAlLLIR paAejap ybnouy)
JO 3)N0J PaINIISAO UO UOISH|0d
ybnouyy jauuosiad sa8d1AISS
Aduabisw3 'smaid ‘s1gng

31N0Y 9]1491S SIIAISG
Adusbiaw3l jo uol3anIsqo

‘padinbai se adJojua
pue Ajlsjlenb sunoy siaajp
12842 0} staulwexs ydeiboyoe}
paijlienb yum sdejd ul swajsAs
9ABY 0} saiuedwod Bupdni]

'suolje|nbas ul no 188
Se SIN0Y SALIp 03 pue suojje|nbal
Jad se sydeiboyde} asn 0} JaALq

‘}nsal
Aew Ajljejey pue abewep ai9aas
0} abewep pue Ainful oujw
woJy buiyjAuy -suejssspad
pue sliasn peolJ Jayjo
‘J9A1ip  Dulisbuepus 'uoisi||od
3|qissod pue snbijey 03 pes| |im
BUIALIp BAISS3DXT 'sUnOy JBALIP
pue A}ajes JsAlIp UO0I}INPOId

anbijey Jaalq

JUSAD 0] Jolid Syaam
¥ 1ses] je 9)iS woJ) paAowsal
Sjewliue J3}je $ad3ky JO [RAOWSY

“d|s Jo aseadsp
WoJ} S33pusle pue yejs 'maud

(dis
Pue ¥Siy yijeaH) sedsey jewiuy

"ubledwed Builayiew asueape uj

‘uolysabuod
9AD1|91 0] 3|ge|ieAR 3qQ
0] 3JNSEaW [0JJUOD BAIRUIBYY

~US|eAJRUl
juanbaiy 1o pajenbas je
9)Is 03 yoeoudde uo pade|d aq 03

Subis uoljewuoul pue bulutepm

'$S34)S pajejau Aejsp
40 uoIsij|0d ybnouyy sueisisepad
pue.sjuednd>30 3|d1yaA

3}S 0} Bulijem/BuIALg

SJUI0d U011y

¢Aiessadsu
SI UOI2e J3Y1in) JeUM

ébuiop Apeauje noA ale jeym

m;o_._ pue
pauvieH a9 3ybi 1eYym/oym

spiezeH

Page 77



ANNEX D

‘P37 AdURYNSUOD JUBAT Sd PaAlasal SJybl Ve

‘uiejd pooy}

Aue uy pejpwiad bupyied o
"S3]21Y3A YIN3S [RUOISEII0

MO} 0} 3|qe|IRAR $3]21YaA 3]ge)INg
'SB3.e PaJe|oS! 4J0 UOPIO)
"9]ge|I_AR JejIWIS 10 310D

-piey ieq ‘Isnpmes jo Ajuenp
'S}SBJ310J J3yjeam Jo Hbuliouon
"JU3AS 03 Jold

¥93M Ul punoib jo uoi3dadsuyj

‘punoub Asaddys /
pabbo| Ja3eM UO BALIP 1O S3|IIYIA
WIN1s,, 934y 03 bulAly Jo ynsau
e se abewep Jo Ainful jeuosiad

punoub pabboj saiem

‘splemydeq
ged ayj} }Ixa pue papiaoid
sajpuey qgeub pue sdajs asn
‘qed ayj Jo 3no dwn( Jou oQ
'ss24b3 310J9q UOI}INIISqO

Jo} punoib ayj ¥d2ayd Ajensip
‘|93ym Bulis9ls ayj

Jou ‘Isisse 03] s3jpuey gelb asn
‘Papinold sda)s ay3 asn

'sjuednddo
19Y30 10 JaAlIp 03 Aunful jeuosiad
ur buignsas sjiey Jo sdiiy ‘sdis

S3I21YyaA uorlonpoud
woly ssauba 10 ssadoy

"buiyzo Ajngisia
ybly ‘zeamijoo} Ajajes ‘sanolb -
Pasi|iin 89 03 WalsAs 3dd julod €

‘'spiepuejs

8 J9)dey) 03 paulel) [SUUOSISd
‘Paysiige)ss

989 0} seaie buiylom ajes
juswdinba jo uoijeaydads

pue ubisap ajeijidosddy
‘nyIs

Ul paw.Jojiad aq 03 sjuawssasse
Buijpuey jenuew d1weulq
"S9JURISUl |je ul y}m paydwod aq
Ileys (4OHW) zé6l suoleinbay
suoljeladQ bulpueH jenuep ayyl

buipuey jenuew ybnouyl sarnful
|e}919ys-0asnw 4o Buiuonyisod
J00d ybnouy] |aUUOSIad SBIIAISS
Adusbiaw3l *malid ‘o11gngd

Buiyll Buiajoaul
S3l}lAl1de abeubis snollep

Sjulod uondy

sAlessadau
S1 UOI328 J3yny Jeym

¢buiop Apealje noA aie jeym

£ MOH pue
paurieH aq 1ybIN 1eYM/Oum

spiezeH

Page 78



ANNEX D

P17 AduRYNSUOD JUBAT S PaAIRSaI SIUDLI VG

"9S19A3. Ul Pa323||0d pue ,ul,

03 ,3n0; wouj padeld aq |jim subig
"9]qissod aaym uoi3aniysqgo

ue asned jou pade|d aqg [|im subis
'sjsod 03 pauajse) Ajaindes
agAew subis Ajaarjeusaljy
9U0 3AeY Aew subis Jgjjews
'sbeqpues

Z 3ABY |lIm ubls wwOOL Yyoe3
. '3U02 dAI329|J34

B Ypm padejd aq jim ubis yoe3
'8 Jajdeyd yyum

Aidwod jjim ubis yoes Ajjesiyinads
'8 J91dey) yym aduepliode

ur padejd ag ||iMm 3Jn3juin 4
. ‘paules) g 1a1dey)

99 |I!m subis buioejd uosiag

‘ubis pasejd yum
uolsi|jod ybnoyy Aunfur |euosiag

ubis pasejd ym uoisijjo)

'sdied Ul subis adeid [jm Jie1S

‘€ Asobaje)

lLy N3 Sg 0} buidjdwod
juswdinb3 8AI309j01d [euUOSISd
Jeam ||IM JJelS JOo Jaquap
‘pautes; g

Jaydeyd aq |iim Je1s Jo saquispy

subis buioeld
suosiad 0} Aunfur |euosiad

4B1s Ylim uoisijjod
- speod 2iygnd uo subis buide|d

‘sburytew

Aynigisia ybry pue suodeaq
butuiem ‘Aeidsip jim 3pd1ysA
"8|qissod Ayjiqisia

wnwixew ayly ypm 3jqissod
uolldni}sqo 1sea|] ayl asned
0} pauoiyisod aG M. 3|21y
‘pautes) g usidey)

30 |IIM 3]DIYSA SHYIOM JO J3ALIQ

abewep Jejndyan pue sjuednado
3|21yaA 03 Ainful |euostad

S|21Y3A SHJOM Y}IM UOISI||0D
- speodJ dygnd uo subis Buidelg

Sjulod uoidy

JAlessanau
S1 UOIJOe J3yliny JeUYmM

£buiop Apeauje noA ale jeym

{MOH pue
pawLieH aq JybIx JeYym/oym

spiezeH

Page 79



ANNEX D

"P37 AdURYNSUOD JUBAT Sd PaAIRSal SIUBLI ||VG

Ajajes pue yjjeaH Jusns ayj Aq JuaAs oy} BuLINP aNUIA BY} B JUSWSSISSe JlweuAp Jo }nsal e se pappe aq

"Jabeuey dijjel] 10 1sbeuep
0] SJUSWISSISSE YSIJ Jaylin4

SAYVZVH JINVNAQ

‘UJOM 3q IShW UoIeIIPaIIIe

3y} Ag paJinbau se wuogun syl
"Auedwod pasiioyine ay)

Aq papinoad ueid oyyeu) ay3 ypm
9JUBPIOIIR Ul 3G }SNhW Uo1da.Ig
‘uoljelipalade

S1y} 031 Joiiud pasinbal
u3aq aAey |im bBujuiesy ajgenuns
(SVYSD) awsyds uolje}ipaIddy
Alsjes Ajyiunwwo) ayjy
J3pun palipaside ag |jIM uoljde
SIy} buryepsspun suosiad Auy

uoljoe buipioae
0} uoIsI)j02 ybnouyy siasn peou
J43Y30 10 dijjeuy buildalip suosiad

514843 JO UOIIIIP |eNUB

Sjulod uoidy

¢Aiessalau
S UOIJ0R J3Yln} JeYM

¢bulop Apeauje noA aie jeym

{MOH pue
pauLieH 39 JyBIN JeYm/oym

spiezeH

Page 80



ANNEX E

Terrill Wolyn

From: Suzanne McCutcheon

Sent: 06 December 2018 14:16
To: Terrill Wolyn

Subject: Valley Fest Rep 3 2019
Attachments: Valley Fest Rep 3 2019.docx
Hi Terrill

Further to my representation | provide additional information qualifying the reasons for the representation in the
attached document. -

Regards Suzanne

Page 81



ANNEX E

Page 82



ANNEX E

Further to my Representation | would like to qualify and expand on the reasons for
submitting the Representation.

1. This variation is seeking to double to current number accommodated on the
festival site from 4999 to 9999 without changing the overall footprint of the
site.

With such an increase in numbers, the level of infrastructure required to
support this will also increase. This will include additional toilets, food
vendors, bars, seating areas and entertainment spaces. This will also require
increased backstage support such as larger storage areas for caterers,
refuse collection etc.

All these additional requirements reduce the amount of space available for
festival goers. The application does not provide any information in relation to:

e The size of the main arena .

e what the capacity of the main area site is and how this has been
calculated

¢ what additional infrastructure may be required to service numbers up to
9999 and where this would be sited.

¢ How this increase in infrastructure would impact on the usable area by
festival goers

e how the crowd flow and crowd dynamics maybe affected by (a) increase
in ticket numbers (b) an increase in the number of structures being
accommodated in the main arena

Without this information, it is very difficult to calculate and assess how this
number of persons can be safely accommodated on the same festival foot
print and therefore how public safety can be assured.

2. As this event is taking place in a rural area, where there is no public
transport, all festival goers will be accessing the site by car. Access to and
from the site is limited, and the traffic management plan submitted does not
provide any information on how day and weekend with no camping ticket
holders and their vehicles will be segregated from the vehicles of weekend
camping ticket holders. | understand that cars and campervans are required.
to purchase car parking tickets, but no breakdown has been provided for us
to see how many of each were sold for the 2018 event. This information
would have been used to assess what spare capacity there is likely to be on
the site in order to accommodate the extra number of vehicles expected.
Good pedestrian/ vehicle separation is essential in ensuring public safety is
maintained and numerous incidents are caused by poor management of
workplace transport issues. The current plan appears to indicate more
parking space than is actually available as the area of car parking that
includes campervan parking looks like it has been double counted. No
projected forecast in relation to ticket type has been provided. An increase in
day tickets, will increase the number of daily vehicle movements to and from
the festival site. An increase in weekend camping tickets will increase the
space required for camping. The traffic management plan submitted does

Page 83



ANNEX E

not provide sufficient information or evidence to demonstrate that there is
sufficient space or measures in place to ensure public safety. This should be
demonstrated by the event organiser, prior to tickets numbers being
increased, to ensure that the event is feasible and can safely accommodate

all festival goers.:

. If insufficient parking is available on site or if the access to site is
poorly managed and heavily congested there will be a risk of festival
goers trying to park on the access roads around the site which could
impact on the ability of emergency vehicles gaining access to the site
or to local residences.

. Finally based on the “Purple Guide” section 19.8 a density of 476 to 543
tents per hectare, with a predicted occupancy of 2 to 2.4 people per tent for
general camping fields at rock/pop events is a realistic standard. In a more
family-orientated campsite i.e. larger tents with greater number of occupants,
this density would need to be reduced, possibly by as much as 50%. Land
used within the campsite for access tracks, facilities, maintenance,
entertainment, unusable space and storage should be factored into the
planned size and subtracted from the space available for camping. Camping
areas for people with disabilities should also be considered. These may
require more space, using larger tents Based on the current festival site
footprint and the outlined camping areas it would appear that there is
unlikely to be sufficient camping space for the requested increase in
numbers. Again the event organiser has not provided enough information to
assess this or demonstrate that there is sufficient capacity Although this is not
a licensable activity per se , the ability for event goers to camp on site is a
prerequisite of an outdoor festival. Section 19.1 of the Purple Guide states
camping is no longer incidental and an alternative to other accommodation it
is an integral part of the event. Camping should be provided within the
defined event site and included in the event planning process. The amount
of camping area is important as it will have an impact on public safety,
as potential overcrowding in the camping areas may severely restrict
emergency vehicular access around the site in the event of a fire, and
may well increase the risk of minor injuries caused by slips and trips .

Alternatively if the organisers intend to limit the number of camping weekend
tickets to the available camping area, it must be assumed that there is likely
to be a significant increase in the number of day ticket. This will have an
impact on the local area as it may result in people leaving the site under the
influence of alcohol, increase the risk of noise disturbance to local residents
resulting from the increased vehicle movements late at night. The event
organisers have not demonstrated in the variation application how they
propose to manage these issues as part of the Licensing Objectives

Page 84



	Agenda
	5 LICENSING PROCEDURE
	Licensing act new or var procedure

	6 APPLICATION TO VARY THE PREMISES LICENCE FOR VALLEY FEST, DENNY LANE, CHEW MAGNA, BRISTOL

